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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 8:20 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI

Cc MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: Pls adv Market Value SJV8599C Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020807
Dear Li Li,

The market value of STV 8599C is $27K-$28K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 2:26 PM

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: Pls adv Market Value SJV8599C Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020807

Dear Sir/Mdm
Please refer to the attached and advise market value,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

@ Dof

*

Vehicle Owner Particulars

. Nov'o
?5&) /L;// (Kov ‘09)

771

De‘)

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC o - -
OwnerID: 0523F CLR)
- Vehicle Details
VehicleNo: _ 5JV8599C ‘ '
Vehicle to bé Exported: - ) No
Intended De%égistration Date: N 06‘Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: B ALFA ROMEO
Vehicle Model: ALFA 159 2.2JTS.SELESPEED
Prirﬁar& Colour: ] Black 7
Manufacturing Year: 2009
Engine No.: ' 939A50001701880
Chassis No.: ZAR93900007260727
Maximum Power Output: 136.0 kW (182 bhp)
Open Market Value: $25,918.00 -
VOriginaI Regiéfrétidh Iﬁ)aie: 107!%&)”201(")
First Registration Date: 10 Feb 2010
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $25,918.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: - Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 09 Feb 2020
PARF Rebate Amount: $14,254.00
Intended COE Rebate Details , 7
COE Expiry Date: 09 Feb 2020
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $21,899.00
COE Rebate Amount: $3,303.00
Total Rebate Amount: B $17,557.00
The information contained herein is Edrféé&las at 06 Aug 2018
OK
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3 vehicles ALFA ROMED 159 [ ]
il Price Depreciation e Dot Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection ALFA ROMEO 159 ‘ Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Alfa Romeo 159 2.2 JTS $21,900 $7,750 fyr 01-Sep-2009 2,198 cc 102,139 km Luxury Available
Selespeed
Drive With Assurance] Free 1 Year Warranty! Down Payment $1.9k, Easy Loan Approval With Financing Options! Low Monthly Installment Plan At Only
$659 Very Low Mileage Done, All Our Pre-Owned Cars Are S...
Posted: 31-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Alfa Romeo 159, Alfa Romeo 159, Alfa Romeo, 158, Used Alfa Romeo
Alfa Romeo 159 2.2 JTS $25,888 $9,560 fyr 16-Nov-2009 2,198 cc 169,000 km Luxury Available
Selespeed
Voted Top 3 Most Well Maintained 159 By Alfa Romeo Car Club SG. Join The Club And You Can Verify. All Receipts From Day 1 Available. That's Why <
I'm Asking A Bit More. You Can't Be A True Petrol Head U... B DIRECT DWHER 3
Posted: 28-3ul-2018 Tags: 2009 Alfa Romes 159, Alfa Romeo 159, Alfa Romen, 159, Used Alfa Romeo
Alfa Romeoc 159 2.2 JTS $21,000 $7,740 fyr 28-Jul-2009 2,198 cc - Luxury Available

Selespeed

Regularly Serviced, Recently Changed Engine And Gearbox Components At Reputable Workshop With Records To Prove, Parked Under Shelter, Drive
With A Peace Of Mind Till End Of COE! Call/Whatsapp Now For ...

Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 20-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Alfa Romea 159, Alfa Romeo 159, Alfa Rameo, 159, Used Alfz Romeo

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a mateh is found.

Price Depreciation R Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ | results/page

Home = New Cars  Used Cars | Sell My Car  Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum 'Resources

sgCarMart is the number ong car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyata, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy fram a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Fing
buy used ALFA ROMEC, ALFA ROMEO Sirgapore, used ALFA ROMEO Singapore, used ALFA ROMEQ, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used ALFA ROMEQ Singapore. We have new car dealers
comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our sile, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for joh openings
far Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resulrs

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this infermation is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this informaticn,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

http:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2009&MOD=ALFA%20ROMEQO&MMO=159&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 111



